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From: ' Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 8:09 AM
To: H

Subject: FW: Isakson

----- Original Message-—---

From: Rodriguez, Miguel E

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 8:08 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Adams, David S; Macmanus, Joseph E

Cc: Jiloty, Lauren C; Russo, Robert V; Abedin, Huma; Coleman, Claire L; Sullivan, Margie (AID/A); Shah, Rajiv (AID/A)
Subject: Isakson

Senator Isakson was incredibly helpful to the Department and USAID yesterday, not only pressing for Wendy Sherman's
nomination to move out of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee but also in getting Mara Rudman confirmed by the
larger Senate.

Any chance we could ask S to write Senator Isakson a quick note thanking him for all his efforts and support? He has
been incredibly helpful on a host of things, and we increasingly need him on a number of our priorities.- And the
relationship is genuinely a good one, as evidenced by the exchange they had last week when they bumped into each
other in the Capitol.

Thanks for considering.
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